University of Illinois Springfield Student Government Association PAC TV Studio / Zoom Sunday, November 13, 2022

Minutes- 11/13/2022

- I. Call to order- 6:01pm
- II. Roll Call- Sammy Iverson-Absent, Ayesha Mohanty-Absent, Sucharitha Alamur-Absent, Anna Schoenhard-Absent, Dominick Vessini-Absent.
- III. Approval of the Agenda-Senator Johnson-Motion to Approved. Seconded By Treasure Joanna Chun.
- IV. Approval of the Minutes- Motion to Move Approval of Minutes to Next Meeting. Entertained a Motion by Senator Johnson
 Seconded By Trustee Member Formea
 Approved Unanimously
- V. Audience Participation
 - A. Fee Increases
 - i. Discussion
 - -Tuition will not go up. Housing Rate will Increase by 2-3%. -Meal Plan will Increase 3% -Student Fees
 - Health Fee 3%(Increase)
 - -Student Union Fee 1% (Increase)
 - Meal Plan Increase Due to the rise of food and operating expenses. Housing rate will increase due to residence hall maintenance.

Vice Chancellor Cummberford explained the trends she has been seeing with meal plans running low and an increase will help to combat this.

ii. Vote -Health Fee Increase Stauder-Yes Aguirre-Beck-Yes Brown-Yes Chun-Yes Ihenacho-Yes Iverson-Yes Kennedy-Yes Mossi Yakana- Abstain Quivey-Yes Sachdeva-Yes Ogunbameru-Yes Johnson- Abstain Combs-Yes Jain-Yes

Passed- 12 Yes, 2 Abstentions

Vote- Student Union Fee Stauder-Yes Aguirre-Beck-Yes Brown-Yes Chun-Yes Ihenacho-Yes Ihenacho-Yes Iverson-Yes Kennedy-Yes Mossi Yakana- Abstain Quivey-Yes Sachdeva-Yes Ogunbameru-Yes Johnson- Abstain Combs-Yes Jain-Yes

Passed- 12 Yes, 2 Abstentions

VI. Administrative Report

A. Advisor Cynthia Thompson

-SGA Photos will be up soon in Union.

-SGA website is updated with committee assignments and projects currently working on.

-Chris played a crucial role in student Listening sessions.

-Commuter (Nursing) student event coming up.

-SGA will fill Academic Hearing Board Members.

VII. Officer Reports

President Strauder- Colonnade Lighting -5:15 start time, 5:30- Lighting will take place.

IVP- Emmanuelle- Joined Committee for Search for Vice Chancellor of Finance. Working on project with student Insurance Fee, creating Union, Meeting with Executive director of Health Service. Decision Makers are willing to listen. Internal Affairs Committee- Transportation, and DEI Committee.

EVP-Wilson- Lobby Day

Chinmay- NO Report

Molly- DEI meeting, colonnade Lighting. Library Committee, working to find useful ways to use space. Library cannot directly request funding; colleges will advocate for them. Additional databases will be a product of this.

Treasure-Joanna- SGA budget- Detailed- Reaming \$9790.55. Allocated a little more than they should have for this semester (SOFA) Activities are strong this semester, Emphasized participation from SGA.

VIII. Senator Reports

A. 2-minute limit

Sammy- SAC- Two events coming up, Previous Events have been a success.

Amanda- Concerns on address how well Academic Advisories are helping students. Meeting Scheduled with Sean Boyn. Survey to finalize for students to provide feedback to professors and to academic advisories.

Chris- Academic Tech Committee met to discuss WIFI and website, making mobile app. Plan for WIFI updated to be brought to campus senate. Current plan is \$800,000 over five years.

Attended Academic Integrity meeting to prevent Academic Integrity Violation. Discipline code will be updated. Original was written in the 1990's and has not been updated since.

Parking appeals committee- Freshman parking tickets. Waiving ticket.

Chris Combs- Attended Rising Stars panel, Success new faculty trying to gain better understanding of campus life.

Daniel- Academic Board- Student Welfare within committees. Graduate Council Meeting- Need more gradated student representation, talk with students to get them involved. Reform courses, curriculum, and description.

IX. Committee Announcements

- A. Campus Senate Update- President Stauder encouraged SGA members to come to a meeting to observe.
- X. Old Business
- XI. New Business
 - A. SGA Involvement- Must start getting things rolling. Communication is key. Events need to be attended and SGA must be representative. SGA needs to be more involved.

- B. Shirts- 14 Responses to Shirt Survey- 8 remaining members need to get the information in. Final quote- Back to SGA as a resolution. Quarter Zip- \$33 per Jacket Shirt- \$39 Per Shirt
- C. Internal/External Committees- Get Committees in going. Internal and External Committees, driving force for SGA, Determine Meetings, Let Cynthia Know, she will attend.
- D. Idea List- Ideas for SGA can work on.
 - -Better Signage for Townhouses
 - -Better quality courses at Lincoln Land- Price
 - -Union Hours-
 - -Meet and Greet SGA- Everyone Fill out Ivette.
 - -Vegan Options
 - -Individual Advocation, Dietary Need
 - -SGA needs to advocate for Students
 - -SGA get involved in the community.
 - Community does not see SGA involved.
 - -Lighting (Police should be contacted)
 - Informational on how to report a light that was out.
 - -Work order for outside Lights
 - -Office Hours for SGA
 - -Promote SGA threw Free T-shirts
- E. Academic Hearing Board Members Need 6- SGA responsibility to identify 10 students to be in pool of students that committee can call upon students to hear committee concerns.

Vote

Stauder-Yes Aguirre-Beck-Yes Brown-Yes Chun-Yes Ihenacho-Yes Iverson-Yes Kennedy-Abstain Mossi Yakana- Yes Quivey-Yes Sachdeva-Yes Ogunbameru-Yes Johnson- Abstain Combs-Yes Jain-Yes

Passed- 12 Yes, 2 Abstentions

- F. Commuter Student Event- Biology 101, Tuesday Nov 29 9-10, Donuts and Coffee before class. SGA students can come to this event. SGA can sponsor Event.
- XII. Discussion- Child Advocacy Club, Christmas for foster children- Table for event to collect for Child Advocacy, donations of toys to give to foster kids. Visual ways for us to be a part of. Spring Event- Email Molly, she will investigate procedure and research. Big Event
- XIII. Adjourn- Senator Combs Motioned to Adjourn, Senator Johnson Seconded Motion- 7:05pm